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Su Li (LKK Auto)

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 12:58 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); Admin A; assignments

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: New Assignment (PRS) - Accident involving GBH3631K(OI) & EZ3113S(TP) on 

13/09/2020 - Oref: 20/20/20/VC05/023656 [External Confidential]

Attachments: Insd GIA.PDF

Lonpac External - Confidential 
Dear Summer  

 
Attached herewith a copy of our Insured’s GIA report for your perusal.  
 

Best Regards 
 

Kenny Lim  
Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 

DID: 6279 9256 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 

 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices. 
 
Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only. 

 

From: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 3:46 pm 

To: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: RE: New Assignment (PRS) - Accident involving GBH3631K(OI) & EZ3113S(TP) on 13/09/2020 - Oref: 

20/20/20/VC05/023656 [External Confidential] 

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 

#02-25 | S(408933) 

 



2

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE  

Sent: Monday, 14 September, 2020 3:44 PM 

To: Admin A ; 'assignments@lkkauto.com'  

Cc: MT_Claim_SG  

Subject: New Assignment (PRS) - Accident involving GBH3631K(OI) & EZ3113S(TP) on 13/09/2020 - Oref: 

20/20/20/VC05/023656 [External Confidential] 

 

Lonpac External - Confidential 

 

Dear Team 

 

Please arrange for a PRS of t/p vehicle EZ3113S at N-51 Automotive. Person to contact Melody Chin at 6842 0051 to 

arrange.  

 

FYI, our Insured has yet to report the accident todate.  

 

Thank you.  

 

Best Regards 

 

Kenny Lim  

Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 

DID: 6279 9256 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 

 
 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 

practices. 

 

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only. 

 

From: Chin Hui Xin <huixin@n51.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 3:16 pm 

To: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: Re: EZ3113S & GBH3631K - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING 

DAYS [External Confidential] 

 

Dear Kenny, 

 

We appoint your surveyor Mr Steve Chen Tsue Yee. 

 

Please see attachment.  
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Regards, 

Melody Chin 

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd 

TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd  

Office : 6842 0051 

Fax : 6741 0510 

www.n51.com.sg 

 
Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your 
privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture 
from the Internet.

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect 
your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of 
this picture from the Internet.

 
 

 

On Mon, Sep 14, 2020 at 2:36 PM KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com> wrote: 

Lonpac External - Confidential 

 

Without Prejudice  

 

Dear Melody  

 

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your 

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the following list to conduct the 

joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert. 

 

1 Marcus Chua Kang Seng 

2 Xing Guo Qiang 

3 Mohamad Taufikh Bin Hamid 

4 Mohammed Rasul Bin Mohd Yunus 

5 Steve Chen Tsue Yee 

6 Oi Sun Pin 

7 Parasuram S/O Shanmugan 

8 Lim Teow Guan 

9 Paul Thanapal 

10 Nicholas Tey 
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Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors 

as a single joint expert. 

 

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

Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 1:41 pm 

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: EZ3113S & GBH3631K - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

As per above subject. 

 

Please refer to attachment and:- 

 

Kindly propose / provide your 10 surveyors. 

 

Thank you 
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

 

 


